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MCGILL UNIVERSITY 
MONTREAL

Faculty of Arts

OFFICE OF THE DEAN S's-
B:,

January 24, 1929.

m Dr. G.F. Martin,
Acting Principal,

McGill University.
.
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if Dear Dr. Martin,

Miss Field lias just told me about your 

instructions to accept applications for supplémentais in 

February which have been received later than the last 

published date for receiving applications for this special 

supplemental period, and Lwish, for your information, to 

point out the circumstances in these cases.

Notices had been published since December 

10th on all trie bulletin boards in the College that January
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17th viras the last date for receiving applications for this

Two days of grace, beingspecial supplemental period.

Friday and Saturday the 18th and 19th, were allowed for stu­

dents who made their applications too late.
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It is necessary for us in these supplemental 

periods to have all our examinations printed and a time table 

showing the days and hours of trie examinations published on 

all the bulletin boards at least ten days before the examina-

Otherwise the student body is liable to com- 

Vide an editorial recently in the Daily because an 

examination time table giving the hours and days had not been
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tion period.
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■published until eight days before the examination period.
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